

## Contact

(+98) 936 525 4620 (Mobile)  
moridi.mohsen@gmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/mohsenmoridi](http://www.linkedin.com/in/mohsenmoridi)  
(LinkedIn)  
[www.Mohsenm.com/](http://www.Mohsenm.com/) (Personal)  
[www.karenjak.com/](http://www.karenjak.com/) (Company)  
[dribbble.com/mohsenmoridi](http://dribbble.com/mohsenmoridi)  
(Portfolio)

## Top Skills

Web Design  
User Interface Design  
Graphic Design

## Languages

Persian (Native or Bilingual)  
English (Limited Working)

# Mohsen Moridi

Freelance & Self-employed Web designer  
Iran

## Summary

Experienced Graphic Designer with a demonstrated history of working in the design industry. Skilled in Graphics, Logo Design, User Experience, UI/UX Design, Front-end Developer , Advertising, and WordPress. Strong entrepreneurship professional graduated from Islamic Azad University.

---

## Experience

**Karenjak**  
Founder and CEO  
June 2009 - Present

I founded and started working with this title since 2007. I've done more than +750 graphic, web, and advertising projects.

**Peivast Monthly**  
Wordpress Developer  
April 2019 - Present  
Tehran Province, Iran

**Vigiato.net**  
Freelance Frontend Web Developer  
February 2019 - Present  
Tehran Province, Iran

Website development

**WordPress**  
Theme Developer  
June 2007 - April 2019 (11 years 11 months)  
Hormozgan Province, Iran

I've published 3 Free Themes in the WordPress.org , which has over of +50,000 downloads.

**Webrokh**  
Freelance UI Designer & Front-End Developer

October 2017 - December 2017 (3 months)

Tehran Province, Iran

I helped them as a freelance designer for design and developing website in the Alodoctor project.

IranTalent.com

Freelance Front-end Developer

October 2017 - November 2017 (2 months)

Tehran Province, Iran

I worked as Freelance Front-end developer on the implementation of a website to get a salary Forums.

G design group

Freelance Designer

June 2013 - June 2016 (3 years 1 month)

Bandar Abbas, IRAN

I worked as a graphic designer, UI/UX designer and Front-end Developer.

1Pix Gallery

Freelance UI designer & Front-End developer

July 2015 - September 2015 (3 months)

Tehran Province, Iran

I worked as Freelance Graphic designer & Front-end developer on the implementation of a Main website .

Iran Photo Club

Freelance Front End Developer

March 2015 - July 2015 (5 months)

Tehran Province, Iran

I worked as Freelance Front-end developer on the implementation of a main website.

Aftab Advertising Agency

Freelance Graphic Designer

September 2012 - April 2013 (8 months)

Bandar abbas, IRAN

I worked as a graphic designer, UI/UX designer and Front-end Developer.

---

## Education

Islamic Azad University

Associate's degree, Computer Software Engineering · (2004 - 2007)

Sharif High-school Bandar Abbas

· (2003 - 2004)